Davenport School,

ST. JOHN, N. B.

JULY, 1898.

Visitar :

THE RIGHT REVEREND THE LORD BISHOP OF FREDERICTON.

Warden:

THE REV. JOHN M. DAVENPORT, M. A., Oxford.

HEAD MASTER:

REV. PERCY OWEN-JONES, M. D.

RESIDENT ASSISTANT MASTERS:

Classics.—The Rev. B. Watson, M. A., Lennoxville, Q. (Prize for Latin and Greek Unseen Translation, 1893. First Class Honours, the Prince of Wales Medal for Classics, and the Mackie Prize for Latin Essay, 1894).

Mathematics.—W. R. HIBBARD, Esq. B. A., Lennox-ville, Q. (First Class Honours in Mathematics, 1895).

NON-RESIDENT MASTERS:

Music.—Piano—R. P. Strand, Esq., Organist of Trinity Church, S. John; Fellow of the Society of Science, Letters and Art, London.

VIOLIN-MORTON L. HARRISON, Esq., of the Harrison Or-

The School was first opened in September, 1891, for the purpose of offering to parents, for their sons, a good mental and moral education founded upon sound religious principles.

The School premises are situated on high ground just within the limits of Saint John. The buildings consist of a central house of residence, containing everything needful for a school, such as large and airy rooms, baths, water closets and lavatories. On the right are the dining-hall, playrooms, and gymnasium; on the left the main school and class rooms, fitted up with modern appliances.

The systems of water supply and sewerage are excellent, and entirely distinct from those of the city. All the buildings are lighted with incandescent lamps.

There is ample room in front of the house for a playground, while in addition to this the grounds of the St. John Amateur Athletic Club are used for cricket, foot-ball, lawn-tennis, lacrosse and athletic sports. In the winter the use of the City Rinks is secured for skating and hockey matches. The boys are regularly drilled by a competent instructor.